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Graham Hancock
Tradpin Construction
14 Hemnall St
Epping 
CM16 4LW

17 January 2016

Dear Sirs,

Pension Rights - DP Hancock 

I am writing to you in connection with the requirement to provide a pension transfer value for DP Hancock in our capacity as administrator of this scheme.

We have received a copy of the pension scheme accounts for the tax period ending 26 December 2014 and have noted the member's share of fund as at the scheme anniversary date. 

We have been advised that the member's share of fund has remained on cash deposit in a none interest accruing account since 26 December 2014 and as such the value of pension benefits remains unchanged since this date. As such, the value of the member's accrued cash equivalent transfer value amounts to £81,832. 


Yours sincerely

GA McCloskey

Gavin McCloskey
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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